TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNDR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

March 20, 1984

Amoco Production Co.
P.0. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Re:

State MS Gas Cam
#1-C-12-24-27
Und. Morrow Pool

This office has received the notice of gas connect from
Transwestern Pipeline Co. for the above captioned well.

To this date we have not received the C-104, Request for

Allowable, fram your office.

As soon as this is received, an allowable can be assigned

to this well.

LAC/mm

Sincerely,

P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

il (G

slie A. Clements
Supervisor District IT



